SOLE SOURCE LETTER - NONFEDERAL
Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. (Esri)
380 New York Street

Redlands, CA 92373

DATE: January 27,2020

TO: The City of Columbus

FROM: Jackie Ricks, Esri Contract Coordinator/Contracts & Legal Department
RE: Esri Sole Source Justification for Geographic Information System Software

This letter confirms that Esri is the sole-source provider of Esri products and related maintenance
services in the U.S. commercial, state, and local government marketplace, subject to the disclosures
set forth below.

Esri distributes Esri software licenses and maintenance in combination with non-Esri software or
services through open-market value-added resellers, system integrators and OEMs. Esri also
distributes Esri software licenses, subscriptions, and subscription renewals separately or in combination
with non-Esri software or services through resellers to customers that provide architectural,
engineering, and construction services. On request, Esri will provide open-market quotes for Esri
products and maintenance to pass-through customer-designated resellers.

If you have further questions, please contact me at jricks@esri.com.
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